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July 29, 1975

SECRET

MEMORANDUM FOR: DICK CHEN

FROM: JACK MAR

Congressman Ed Derwinski has beef jn touch with me with the
request that I advise the official padty that the omission of

certain reference to the Baltic States in the departure statement

at Andrews has caused repercussions among the ethnic groups
represented in the Captive Nations Organization.

Apparently an inconsistency with the Friday night embargoed
statement is the source of concern,

The Congressman wanted you to be aware of this and requests
that consideration be given to some public statement there
concerning the Baltic States in order to remedy the misunder-
standing.

In reference to the same subject, we have received a letter
from Congressman Alphonzo Bell which in summary states:

"Urges the President to issue a statement
at the close of the conference in Helsinki,
to the effect that the policy of the United
States toward the Baltic States has not
changed, and that we continue not to
recognize the incorporation of them by
the Soviet Union, "
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